

# ANTHONY NATALE

14 Van Fleet Road | Readington, NJ 08853 | [www.linkedin/in/anatale1](http://www.linkedin/in/anatale1) | 908.477.9902 | anatale1@outlook.com

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Experienced candidate with 2+ years of external audit experience at a Big 4 accounting firm with a demonstrated ability to maintain a strong work ethic and management skills as a Senior in a fast-paced demanding business environment

## EDUCATION

---

Muhlenberg College, Allentown, PA May 2019  
**Bachelor of Arts, Double Major in Accounting and Finance**

- **Finance Major GPA: 3.5; Accounting Major GPA: 3.3**
- **Core Competencies:** Leader, Resilient, Accountable, Team-oriented, Collaborative, Time Management
- **Honors:** Dean's List 2018, 2019, Muhlenberg Merit Scholarship, 2018 Outstanding Intern Award
- **Accomplishments:** Consistently awarded "above-peers" grading on overall performance evaluations, Received multiple monetary recognition awards from management for my contribution to overall team success

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

**Senior Audit Associate, Ernst & Young, Hoboken, New Jersey** September 2019 – February 2023

- Conduct financial statement audits on both private and publicly-traded clients in various industries including: Insurance, Reinsurance, Healthcare, and Broker-Dealer companies
- Develop and adjust comprehensive audit plans based on risk assessment of the client and audit areas involving planning, execution, and conclusion
- Coordinate with team members and client personnel to communicate and resolve complex accounting issues and audit findings by organizing and leading client meetings
- Supervise, train, evaluate, and manage 1-3 junior staff members
- Leverage GAAP guidelines and IFRS standards in order to research and resolve issues that arise during the course of the audit engagement
- Ability to analyze financial statements using accepted accounting and statistical procedures to determine audit conclusions
- Prepare detailed reports and memorandums on audit findings and results
- Examine client records and interview senior management and client staff to ensure recorded transactions are accurate and in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP)

**Intern, MWM Group [Meade Wealth Management], Princeton, New Jersey** May 2018 – August 2018

- Performed extensive research on private equity in effort to start and form a private investment fund focused on raising capital for commercial real estate investments
- Responsible for high level project management and construction advisory services for project completion of a 30,000 square foot office space in Rochester, NY
- Networked and gathered information from 1,500 local area companies to develop a business database containing relative industry metrics to improve company reach and generate client leads
- Learned and managed the company's QuickBooks, including client invoicing, expense reconciliation, profit and loss statements, and other compliance duties

**Accounting Clerk, Subaru 46, Hackettstown, New Jersey** May 2015 – August 2017

**Strength and Conditioning Coach, Muhlenberg College, Allentown, PA** July 2015 – May 2019

## COLLEGIATE ATHLETICS

---

**Varsity Football Player, Muhlenberg College** August 2015 – May 2019

## CAMPUS AND COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

---

**Assistant VP, Muhlenberg Investment Society** September 2018 – 2019  
**Member, Muhlenberg Accounting Society** September 2015 – 2019  
**Member, Business and Economics Club** September 2015 – 2019  
**Volunteer, Be the Match Foundation [NMDP]** September 2017 – 2019  
**Volunteer, Flemington Outreach Program for the Special [FOPS]** August 2010 – 2015

## SKILLS

---

Advanced Proficiency in Microsoft Excel, Word, PowerPoint and Access  
Specific Efficiency In Data Manipulation And Condensing Including Vlookup, Pivot Tables, and Nested IF Statements